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	1.3 Period of Performance and Budget
	For purposes of budgeting and completion of Attachment 3 – Cost Bid Form, bidders may propose a reasonable approach to ramping up to full staffing levels during the period between the Start Work date in Section 1.9 of this RFP, and June 30, 2012.
	In reference to Addendum 3, if vendors propose different ramp up strategies, how will the State equitably compare costs?
For example: The vendor that proposes starting fewer people in April (a disadvantage to the State) will have a two month cost advantage compared to the vendor that begins with a full team. 

Can you please find a way to normalize the proposed ramp up approaches across vendors? 

Suggestions:

· Specify the total number of hours across all positions for FY 2011-2012

· Remove the hours for FY 2011-2012 from consideration in the cost comparisons
	The role of cost in this evaluation is described in Section 4.3.5, pg. 21 of the RFP

	2 
	
	1.3 Period of Performance and Budget
	
	Does the State have a preferred ramp up strategy to meet the business needs of the project?
	   No.
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	1.3 Period of Performance and Budget
	
	When the State mentions ramp up, does this refer to staff loading or ramping up of staff knowledge on the project?
	Staff loading.
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	1.3 Period of Performance and Budget
	
	Can the State please clarify what the State means by “reasonable”? And provide an example of an approach that would not be considered reasonable?
	Use the “experience” referred to in question #5 below to assess reasonability. 
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	3.3 Overview of Volume II – Cost Bid
	For State Fiscal Year 11-12, the offeror shall enter the proposed hours for each position that reflect the offeror’s approach to ramping up to full staffing levels during the period between the Start Work date in Section 1.9 of RFP, and June 30, 2012.
	Does the State prefer that the Project Management, Business Analyst Teams and Technical Lead start on the first day of the project?  Based on our experience working with other states, the State will risk meeting mandated due dates if the team does not start at the earliest point possible.  
	The State seeks a strategy based upon your experience.
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	Understanding and Approach
	5.  Reasonableness of the Offeror’s approach to ramping up to full staffing levels during the period between the Start Work date in Section 1.9 of the RFP, and June 30, 2012.
	Can the State please provide guidelines as to what the State’s expectations are for ramping staff?
	We expect a strategy based upon “experience” such as that referred to in question #5.


